
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 
 Community Development District 

 
 January 17, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Pine Ridge Plantation  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.pineridgeplantationcdd.com 

 
January 10, 2023 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Pine Ridge Plantation Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Pine Ridge Plantation Community 
Development District will be held Tuesday, January 17, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at the Pine 
Ridge Plantation Amenity Center, 4200 Pine Ridge Parkway, Middleburg, Florida 32068.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
  
  
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comments (Regarding Agenda Items Listed Below) 
 
 III. Organizational Matters 
  A. Appointment of Supervisor to Fill Vacant Seat (Seat 1) 
 
  B. Oath of Office for Newly Elected & Appointed Supervisors 
 
  C. Election of Officers, Resolution 2023-02   
 
 IV. Series 2020 Project: 
  A. Update Regarding Series 2020 Project 
 
  B. Ratification of Pay Requisitions (047-050) 
 
  C. Change Orders (14) 
 
 V. Open Items 
  A. Sign at Entryway 
 
  B. Slide Tower 
 
 VI. Staff Reports 

A. Attorney  



 
  B. District Manager  
    
  C. Engineer  
     
  D. Amenity & Operations Manager  
   1. Report 
 
   2. Landscape Quality Inspection Report 
 
 VII. Other Business 
 
 VIII. Public Comments / Supervisor’s Requests 
 
 IX. Approval of Consent Agenda 
  A. Approval of the Minutes of the November 15, 2022 Meeting  
 
  B. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period 

Ending December 31, 2022  
 

C. Assessment Receipts Schedule 
 
  D. Approval of Check Register 
 
 X. Next Scheduled Meeting – 03/21/23 @ 6:00 p.m. at the Pine Ridge Plantation 

Amenity Center 
 
 XI. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



RESOLUTION 2023-02 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE PINE 
RIDGE PLANTATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Pine Ridge Plantation Community 
Development District at a regular business meeting held on January 17, 2023 desires to elect the 
below recited persons to the offices specified. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 
    Chairman 

    Vice-Chairman  

  Marilee Giles  Secretary 

  Marilee Giles  Treasurer 

  James Oliver  Assistant Treasurer 

  Daniel Laughlin  

  Howard McGaffney  

  Darrin Mossing  

  James Oliver  Assistant Secretary 

  Daniel Laughlin    

  Howard McGaffney  

  Darrin Mossing  

    

    

    

 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 17TH DAY OF JANUARY, 2023 
 
    
Secretary / Assistant Secretary  Chairman / Vice Chairman   



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



Pine Ridge Plantation Community Development District 

4200 Pine Ridge Parkway, Middleburg, Florida 32068 

904-291-8878 

Date:   January 17, 2023 

To:  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD, Board of Supervisors 

From:  Maria Cranford, Amenity Manager & Operations Manager 

Re:   Monthly Facility Memorandum 

 

Completed Items: 

• Two dog waste stations were repaired 
• Rotted wood boarder at the playground was replaced 
• Rotted wood frame to the entry of the shower area in the men’s poolside 

bathroom was replaced. Mold treatment was also done to the drywall 
• Exterior side door to the clubhouse was fixed to correct an issue with the 

door staying closed once unlocked 
• Chipped no entry pool tile was removed and new tile has been ordered 
• Replacement valve was ordered for the pool and will be installed prior to 

the spring 
• The additional 42 filter grids that still needed to be replaced, were ordered 

and will be installed at the same time the new valve is put it 
• Quarterly preventative maintenance of the fitness equipment was 

preformed by Fitness Pro on January 4th   
 
 

Landscaping & Lakes: 

• BrightView continues to maintain the grounds throughout. 
• Lake Doctor’s continues to maintain the lakes. 
• RMS continues to inspect and clean all the lakes and outfall structures.  

 



Amenity Manager: 

• Total number of rentals for November and December = 7 
• Total number of rentals tentatively scheduled for January and February = 

13 
• Community yard sale is being planned for March 11th and 12th  
• HOA continues to hold their monthly meeting at the clubhouse the second 

Thursday of every month 
• The Frozen Sweet Treat truck was at the amenity center on November 27th  
• Emangeo’s Brick Oven Pizza was at the amenity center on January 9th from 

5 to 8 p.m. They will return on February 9th, March 9th, April 6th, May 11th, 
June 8th, July 6th, August 10th, September 7th, October 12th, November 9th 
and December 7th  

• Brochachos Fusion Tacos will be at the amenity center on January 17th from 
5 to 8 p.m.  

• Mumbai Delight will be at the amenity center on January 18th, February 
16th, March 16th and again on April 20th from 5 to 8 p.m. 

• Che’lus Island BBQ is scheduled to be at the amenity center on January 24th 
from 5 to 8 p.m. 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Pine Ridge Plantation Community 

Development District was held on Tuesday, November 15, 2022 at 6:03 p.m. at the Pine Ridge 

Plantation Amenity Center, 4200 Pine Ridge Parkway, Middleburg, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
  
 Matt Biagetti Chairman 
 Jeff Lewis Vice Chairman  
 Nelson Nazario Supervisor 
 Jack Montoya Supervisor 
 Jerry Ritchie Supervisor 
  
  
 Also, present were: 
 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 

Wes Haber by phone District Counsel 
 Maria Cranford  Amenity Manager 
 Jay Soriano  GMS 
 Rodney Hicks Brightview Representative 
 Jay Jernigan Brightview Representative 
 David Lara Brightview Representative 
 
 
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:03 p.m. Five Board members were present 

constituting a quorum.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments (Regarding Agenda Items 
Listed Below) 

 Ms. Giles noted all members in the audience were from Brightview and recommended 

moving to the next item.  

 
  



November 15, 2022  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Series 2020 Project 
A. Update Regarding Series 2020 Project 

 An update was provided on the splashpad area and the delivery schedule.  Mr. Soriano 

noted some items that were backordered that should arrive this week. He added the installation 

should occur in late November, and the painting occurred yesterday. Also discussed were the 

issues with the schedules and timing with other areas of the project to include the basketball 

goals and sidewalks.   A question was asked on the construction contractor. Discussion ensued 

on the contractor issues, the parking lot, the light pole, and the resolutions were outlined. Ms. 

Cranford added comments on pricing. Service options for basketball court surface and 

completion timeline were discussed. Questions on the work guarantee and delays were further 

discussed.  

   

B. Ratification of Pay Requisitions (043-046) 
 Ms. Giles noted these pay requisitions needed ratification.  She added #43 was for ETM, 

#44 was for Basham & Lucas Design, #45 was for EMT, and #46 for Hoffman.  

   

On MOTION by Mr. Nazario, seconded by Mr. Biagetti, with all in 
favor, the Pay Requisitions 043-046, were ratified. 

 

C. Change Orders (12-13)  
 Ms. Giles noted #12 is for irrigation sleeves for the new parking lot for future irrigation.  

The reason for this change order was discussed and the issues with the water line.  The change 

order #12 is for $1331.  Mr. Ritchie asked if this could fall under contingency and Mr. Haber 

noted he did not have the agreement in front of him.  He added this could be qualified as a 

contingency but needed further review of the agreement.   He noted after review,  the agreement 

was for $1,673,560 and provides for allowances in the amount of $17,100. He added this does 

not appear to be eligible under a contingency since it is approved as additional work.  

 Mr. Ritchie asked the question if there was money in the contract for contingency. Ms. 

Giles noted the agreement shows the original contract amount of $1.6 and with the change orders 

the new amount would be $1.7.  After discussion, Mr. Haber noted it was determined this 

contract does not contemplate a contingency.   



November 15, 2022  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

3 

 Ms. Giles added she could get a cost of complete schedule from Mr. Hoffman vs. what 

is left in the construction fund account.  She added there is $640,000 in the construction account. 

The Board noted there was concern on the amounts in the funds and the change orders.  

 Another question was asked if someone causes a problem, and the Board has a change 

order who would pay for the change order.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Lewis, with Mr. 
Biagetti, Mr. Lewis, Mr. Nazario, and Mr. Montoya in favor and Mr. 
Ritchie opposed, Change Order #12, was approved 4-1. 

   

 Ms. Giles noted the change order #13 is for the light pole bases.  Mr. Soriano discussed 

the issues with the light pole bases. It was recommended the extra base be added. It was clarified 

this change order was just for the bases. The Board asked for clarification this would not be a 

problem with the future with adding lights. It was noted an estimate was needed for the 

landscape. Discussion ensued on the cost of the irrigation, what was the cause of the problem 

and the exact location.  The costs were discussed and how this cost fits into the budget.  Ms. 

Giles noted what is left in the construction fund balance as of today is $640,291.   She added the 

balance to finish for Hoffman construction is the $561,148.  That would be $79,000 left over, 

but some other fees will come out reducing that balance. She noted that this would leave maybe 

around $30,000.  Further discussion ensued on landscaping locations, costs, supply chain issues, 

and project timeline completion.   

 After discussion the Board asked the approval for the Change Order #13 be based on the 

contingency of the Brightview irrigation issue and a not to exceed of $25,000. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Nazario, with all in 
favor, Change Order #13 for $16,519 With the Not To Exceed of 
$25,000 for Brightview Irrigation Investigation, was approved. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Open Items 
A. Sign at Entryway 

Ms. Cranford noted there were no updates. 

 

  



November 15, 2022  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

4 

B. Slide Tower 
Ms. Cranford reviewed the invoice for November and October and concerns for payment.  

Ms. Cranford updated on the Down to Earth invoices and who should cover the costs. Discussion 

ensued on the projects and the invoice issues. Mr. Nazario ask if they would have a set of 

documents that shows where all the lines and cables are located. It was noted these would be 

provided for underground electrical equipment.   Continued discussion on the maps.   

Ms. Giles noted there were 3 invoices including the November that will not be paid, the  

October, and the one for irrigation repair. The repairs were discussed, and it was questioned if 

the repairs were completed by Down To Earth. Future Irrigation repairs were discussed and the 

location of the issues and what services were provided.  Mr. Haber commented on the Board 

payment of these invoices, and services clarification on the scope of services.  

After discussion the Board directed the staff to not pay the November invoice #142485.   

It was also discussed to have staff work with Down To Earth to correct the October invoice 

#139267 and asked Hoffman Construction to coordinate payment to Down To Earth for Invoice 

#1411642.  

 
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney  
  Mr. Haber had nothing further to report.  

 

B. District Manager  
 Ms. Giles noted she had nothing further to report.  

 

C. Engineer  
There being none, the next item followed.  

 

D. Amenity & Operations Manager  
1. Report 

 Ms. Cranford reviewed the Amenity & Operations Manager reports and provided updates 

on activities and events.  

 Ms. Cranford noted the concerns on irrigation. She added the cost was #3,144.53.   

 



November 15, 2022  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

5 

On MOTION by Mr. Lewis, seconded by Mr. Biagetti, with all in 
favor, Brightview Irrigation Investigation for $3,144.53, was 
approved.  

 
 

2. Landscape Quality Inspection Report 
 Updates were provided on the landscaping issues.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 
 There being none, the next item followed.  

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments/Supervisor’s Requests 
 Public Comments: 
 There were no public comments.  

  

 Supervisor Requests:  
 There were no Supervisors’s requests. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 
A. Approval of the Minutes of the October 19, 2022 Meeting 

 Ms. Giles stated the minutes of the October 19, 2022 meeting were in the packet for 

Board review. The Board had no changes to the minutes. 

 

B. Balance Sheet and Income Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period 
Ending September 30, 2022 

 Ms. Giles stated these ended September 30, 2022.  

 

C. Assessment Receipts Schedule  
 Ms. Giles stated these were 100% collected.  

 

D. Approval of Check Register 
 Ms. Giles stated the check register is for $498,207.66.  She pointed out the high dollar 

item is the transfer of $450,000 to the trust fund account that grows interest.  The insurance 

payment was also in the register.  

 



November 15, 2022  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

6 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Montoya, with all 
in favor, the Consent Agenda, was approved.  
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – 01/17/23 @ 6:00 
p.m. at the Pine Ridge Plantation Amenity 
Center  

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is scheduled for January 17, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at the 

Pine Ridge Plantation Amenity Center.  

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 
 

On MOTION by Mr. Montoya, seconded by Mr. Biagetti, with all 
in favor, the meeting was adjourned. 

 
 
 
 
_____________________________ ____________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairman / Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Unaudited Financial Reporting
November 30, 2022

Meeting Date
January 17, 2023

Pine Ridge Plantation 
Community Development District



Table of Contents

I.

II.

III.

Financial Statements -  Unaudited Financial Reporting

Special Assessments Report 

Check Registers Summary -10/1/2022 -11/30/2022



Totals
Capital Debt Capital Governmental

General Reserve Service Projects Funds

ASSETS:

CASH $81,646 $59,601 --- --- $141,247
INVESTMENTS

Reserve A-1 --- --- $173,593 --- $173,593
Reserve A-2 --- --- $114,238 --- $114,238
Revenue A --- --- $46,462 --- $46,462
Prepayment --- --- $863 --- $863
Construction --- --- --- $638,542 $638,542
State Board $622,867 $203,504 --- --- $826,371
US Bank Custody $56,828 --- --- --- $56,828

TOTAL ASSETS $761,340 $263,106 $335,154 $638,542 $1,998,141

LIABILITIES:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $11,666 --- --- --- $11,666
RETAINAGE PAYABLE --- --- --- $90,233 $90,233
DUE TO GENERAL FUND --- --- --- --- $0

TOTAL LIABILITIES $11,666 $0 $0 $90,233 $101,899

FUND BALANCES:
     NONSPENDABLE $0 --- --- --- $0
     ASSIGNED $43,187 --- --- --- $43,187
     UNASSIGNED $706,487 --- --- --- $706,487
     RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE --- $335,154 --- $335,154
     RESTRICTED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS --- $263,106 --- $548,309 $811,414

TOTAL FUND BALANCES $749,674 $263,106 $335,154 $548,309 $1,896,242

TOTAL  LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY $761,340 $263,106 $335,154 $638,542 $1,998,141

November 30, 2022
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION

1



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU	11/30/22 THRU	11/30/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector $681,433 $24,848 $24,848 $0
Misc./Facility Rental Income $3,000 $500 $600 $100
Interest Income $600 $100 $4,390 $4,290

TOTAL REVENUES $685,033 $25,448 $29,839 $4,390

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:

Supervisors Fees/FICA Taxes $10,334 $1,722 $2,153 ($431)
Engineering $7,000 $1,167 $0 $1,167
Attorney $20,000 $1,667 $1,273 $394
Annual Audit $3,175 $0 $0 $0
Assessment Roll $5,260 $5,260 $5,260 $0
Arbitrage $1,200 $600 $600 $0
Trustee $6,000 $4,041 $4,041 $0
Dissemination $5,000 $833 $833 ($0)
Management Fees $48,830 $8,138 $8,138 ($0)
Computer Time $1,400 $233 $233 ($0)
Telephone $500 $83 $52 $32
Postage $1,000 $167 $70 $96
Printing & Binding $1,200 $200 $122 $78
Insurance $9,948 $8,911 $8,911 $0
Legal Advertising $2,500 $417 $42 $375
Other Current Charges $600 $100 $50 $50
Website Domain $1,200 $200 $200 $0
Office Supplies $300 $50 $1 $49
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $125,622 $33,964 $32,154 $1,810

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE:

Landscape Maintenance $126,000 $21,000 $11,662 $9,338
Lake Maintenance $12,930 $2,155 $1,700 $455
Electric $2,500 $417 $319 $98
Water $26,000 $4,333 $2,005 $2,329
Repairs And Maintenance $20,000 $3,333 $255 $3,078
Irrigation Repairs $3,500 $583 $3,144 ($2,561)
Contingencies $4,451 $742 $0 $742

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES $195,381 $32,564 $19,086 $13,478

GENERAL FUND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended November 30, 2022

2



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU	11/30/22 THRU	11/30/22 VARIANCE

GENERAL FUND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended November 30, 2022

EXPENDITURES:

AMENITY CENTER

Insurance $12,310 $12,310 $11,588 $722
General Facility Maintenance $17,000 $2,833 $4,001 ($1,167)
Repairs & Replacements $25,000 $4,167 $1,539 $2,628
Recreational Passes $500 $83 $0 $83
Postage $100 $17 $0 $17
Printing & Email Marketing $125 $21 $0 $21
Office Supplies $700 $117 $0 $117
Other Current Charges $250 $42 $0 $42
Permit Fees $250 $0 $0 $0
Contingency $5,000 $833 $0 $833
Special Events $15,000 $5,387 $5,387 $0
Refuse Service $9,600 $1,600 $1,557 $43
Security $12,500 $2,083 $2,069 $14
Gate Monitor $6,146 $1,024 $0 $1,024

Utilities
   Water & Sewer $4,500 $750 $633 $117
   Electric $23,000 $3,833 $3,645 $188
   Cable/Phone/Internet $4,200 $700 $735 ($35)

Management Contracts
Amenity Management $61,859 $10,310 $10,310 $0
Facility Assistant $19,489 $3,248 $0 $3,248
Field Management Services $24,179 $4,030 $4,030 $0
Lifeguards $19,080 $0 $0 $0
Pool Maintenance  $13,500 $2,250 $2,250 $0
Pool Chemicals $16,159 $2,693 $2,414 $279
Janitorial $8,777 $1,463 $1,463 $0
Janitorial Supplies $4,000 $667 $368 $298
Holiday Decorations $0 $0 $72 ($72)

AMENITY CENTER EXPENDITURES $303,225 $60,461 $52,061 $8,400

OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES AND USES

Capital Reserve - Transfer Out $60,805 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES AND USES $60,805 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $685,033 $126,988 $103,300 $23,688

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 -$73,461

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $43,187 $823,135

FUND BALANCE - Ending $43,187 $749,674

3



1
ADOPTED
BUDGET OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP TOTAL

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector $681,433 $0 $24,848 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $24,848
Interest Income $600 $2,184 $2,207 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,390
Misc./Facility Rental Income $3,000 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600

 
TOTAL  REVENUES $685,033 $2,784 $27,055 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0 $0 $29,839

EXPENDITURES:
ADMINISTRATIVE:  
Supervisors Fees/FICA Taxes $10,334 $1,077 $1,077 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,153
Engineering $7,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Arbitrage $1,200 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600
Dissemination $5,000 $417 $417 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $833
Assessment Roll $5,260 $5,260 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,260
Attorney $20,000 $1,273 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,273
Annual Audit $3,175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Trustee $6,000 $4,041 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,041
Management Fees $48,830 $4,069 $4,069 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,138
Computer Time $1,400 $117 $117 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $233
Telephone $500 $0 $52 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $52
Postage $1,000 $10 $61 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $70
Printing & Binding $1,200 $78 $44 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $122
Insurance $9,948 $8,911 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,911
Legal Advertising $2,500 $0 $42 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $42
Other Current Charges $600 $15 $35 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50
Website Domain $1,200 $100 $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200
Office Supplies $300 $0 $1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $125,622 $26,141 $6,012 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0 $0 $32,154
GROUNDS MAINTENANCE:
Landscape Maintenance $126,000 $0 $11,662 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,662
Lake Maintenance $12,930 $850 $850 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,700
Electric $2,500 $158 $161 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $319
Water $26,000 $1,010 $995 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,005
Repairs And Maintenance $20,000 $255 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $255
Irrigation Repairs $3,500 $0 $3,144 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,144
Contingencies $4,451 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES $195,381 $2,273 $16,813 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0 $0 $19,086

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Month-to-Month
Fiscal Year 2023

4



1
ADOPTED
BUDGET OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP TOTAL

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Month-to-Month
Fiscal Year 2023

AMENITY CENTER
Insurance $12,310 $11,588 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,588
General Facility Maintenance $17,000 $1,807 $2,193 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,001
Repairs & Replacements $25,000 $0 $1,539 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,539
Recreational Passes $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Postage $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Printing & Email Marketing $125 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $700 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Current Charges $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Permit Fees $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Contingency $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Special Events $15,000 $2,892 $2,495 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,387
Refuse Service $9,600 $778 $778 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,557
Security $12,500 $791 $1,278 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,069
Gate Monitor $6,146 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0$0
Utilities
   Water & Sewer $4,500 $319 $314 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $633
   Electric $23,000 $1,872 $1,773 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,645
   Cable/Phone/Internet $4,200 $368 $368 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $735
Management Contracts
Amenity Management $61,859 $5,155 $5,155 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,310
Facility Assistant $19,489 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Field Management Services $24,179 $2,015 $2,015 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,030
Lifeguards $19,080 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Pool Maintenance  $13,500 $1,125 $1,125 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,250
Pool Chemicals $16,159 $1,207 $1,207 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,414
Janitorial $8,777 $731 $731 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,463
Janitorial Supplies $4,000 $170 $198 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $368
Holiday Decorations $0 $0 $72 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $72

AMENITY CENTER EXPENDITURES $303,225 $30,820 $21,241 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0 $0 $52,061
OTHER SOURCES USES:
Capital Reserve - Transfer Out $60,805 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $60,805 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $685,033 $59,234 $44,066 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $103,300

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 ($56,450) ($17,011) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($73,461)

5



PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

9
ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU	11/30/22 THRU	11/30/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Capital Reserve Funding - Transfer In $60,805 $0 $0 $0
Interest $500 $83 $1,197 $1,114

TOTAL REVENUES $61,305 $83 $1,197 $1,114

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $30,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000
Culture/Recreation $30,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000
Repair and Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0

 TOTAL EXPENDITURES $60,000 $10,000 $0 $10,000

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $1,305 $1,197

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $273,556 $261,908

FUND BALANCE - Ending $274,861 $263,106

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended November 30, 2022

6



PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND 2020 A1 and A2

9
ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU	11/30/22 THRU	11/30/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Assessments  - Tax Roll $926,572 $33,788 $33,788 $0
Interest Income $250 $42 $1,692 $1,651

TOTAL REVENUES $926,822 $33,830 $35,481 $1,651

EXPENDITURES:
DS 2020A1
Interest Expense - 11/1 $106,824 $106,824 $106,824 ($0)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $106,824 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $480,000 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 Prepayment $0 $0 $0 $0

DS 2020A2
Interest Expense - 11/1 $45,200 $45,200 $45,200 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $45,200 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $140,000 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 Prepayment $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $924,049 $152,024 $152,024 ($0)

OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $2,773 ($116,543)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $161,970 $451,698

FUND BALANCE - Ending $164,743 $335,154

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended November 30, 2022

7



9
ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU	11/30/22 THRU	11/30/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Interest Income $0 $0 $3,574 $3,574

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $3,574 $3,574

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $238,640 ($238,640)
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $238,640 ($238,640)

OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 ($235,066)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $783,375

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $548,309

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended November 30, 2022

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 2020

8



Series 2020A1 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bond
Original Issue Amount: $9,545,000
Interest Rate: 2.00% - 3.00%
Maturity Date: May 1, 2037
Reserve Fund Definition: 25% of  Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $173,525
Reserve Fund Balance: $173,593

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/20 $9,545,000
Less:  May 1, 2021 (Mandatory) ($455,000)
Less:  May 1, 2022 (Mandatory) ($470,000)
Less:  May 1, 2022 (Prepayment) ($10,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $8,610,000

Series 2020A2 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bond
Original Issue Amount: $2,890,000
Interest Rate: 2.75% - 3.75%
Maturity Date: May 1, 2037
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of  Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $114,609
Reserve Fund Balance: $114,238

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/20 $2,890,000
Less:  May 1, 2021 (Mandatory) ($130,000)
Less:  May 1, 2022 (Mandatory) ($135,000)
Less:  May 1, 2022 (Prepayment) ($5,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $2,620,000

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Long-term Debt Report

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2023 SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENTS

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED
SERIES 2020A 

DEBT ASSESSED
FY23 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL 737 926,571.52           681,411.48          1,607,983.00       

TOTAL ASSESSED NET 737 926,571.52           681,411.48         1,607,983.00      

RECEIVED BALANCE DUE
SERIES 2020A 

DEBT RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
TAX ROLL 162,888.32          832,710.04           612,384.64          1,445,094.68       

TOTAL RECEIPTS 162,888.32          832,710.04           612,384.64         1,445,094.68      

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS
CLAY COUNTY 
DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED

SERIES 2020 DEBT 
RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED TOTAL

1 11/9/2022 1,202.48               884.31 2,086.79              
2 11/16/2022 6,033.00               4,436.73              10,469.73            
3 11/30/2022 26,552.98             19,527.37            46,080.35            
4 12/12/2022 798,921.58           587,536.23          1,386,457.81       

- - 
- - 
- - 
- - 
- - 
- - 
- - 
- - 
- - 
- - 

TOTAL FY18 TAX ROLL RECEIPTS            832,710.04           612,384.64        1,445,094.68 

% TAX ROLL COLLECTED 89.87% 89.87% 89.87%
TOTAL COLLECTED 89.87% 89.87% 89.87%

9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Date Check Numbers Amount
 
General Fund

10/1/2022 - 10/31/2022   3084-3099 40,349.43$                   
11/1/2022 - 11/30/2022 3100-3120 54,599.96$                   

94,949.39$                

Utilities and Autopayments

October 3, 2022 Clay Electric 2,277.00$                     
October 4, 2022 CCUA 1,470.70$                     
October 18, 2022 Waste Management 778.27$                        
October 18, 2022 SafeTouch 88.05$                         
October 25, 2022 Comcast 367.71$                        
October 28, 2022 CCUA 1,329.07$                     
November 2, 2022 Clay Electric 2,030.00$                     
November 15, 2022 Waste Management 778.27$                        
November 16, 2022 SafeTouch 88.05$                         
November 25, 2022 Comcast 367.71$                        
November 29, 2022 CCUA 1,308.80$                     
November 30, 2023 Clay Electric 1,934.00$                     

TOTAL UTILITIES PAID ONLINE OR AUTOPAY 12,817.63$                

  107,767.02$              

*Fedex invoices available upon request.

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
Community Development District

Check Run Summary - General Fund

10/1/2022 - 11/30/2022



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/10/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK NOS. 003084-003120                      PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/14/22 00190 8/31/22 4847583  202208 310-51300-48000                                     *              417.24
NOTICE OF MEETING FY23

CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS,LLC                                           417.24 003084
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/14/22 00089 9/21/22 INV13598 202210 320-53800-46000                                     *              255.00

FILL SINKHOLE W.FILL DIRT
DOWN TO EARTH                                                     255.00 003085

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/14/22 00039 9/23/22 28438    202209 330-57200-46100                                     *              484.66

RPR FITNESS EQUIPMENT
FITNESS PRO                                                       484.66 003086

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/14/22 00003 9/15/22 233      202210 310-51300-31400                                     *            5,260.00

FY23 ASSESSMENT ROLL CERT
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,260.00 003087

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/14/22 00003 10/01/22 234      202210 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,069.17

OCT MANAGEMENT FEES
10/01/22 234      202210 310-51300-49100                                     *              100.00

OCT WEBSITE ADMIN
10/01/22 234      202210 310-51300-35100                                     *              116.67

OCT INFORMATION TECH
10/01/22 234      202210 310-51300-31300                                     *              416.67

OCT DISSEM AGENT SERVICES
10/01/22 234      202210 310-51300-42000                                     *                9.69

POSTAGE
10/01/22 234      202210 310-51300-42500                                     *               78.15

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,790.35 003088

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/14/22 00016 9/23/22 23203    202210 310-51300-31200                                     *              600.00

ARBIT SE2020 FYE 8/31/22
GRAU AND ASSOCIATES                                               600.00 003089

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/14/22 00185 9/30/22 3112198  202208 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,167.60

AUG GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  2,167.60 003090

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/14/22 00176 9/18/22 SEPT 202 202209 330-57200-34500                                     *              152.00

9/18/22 SECURITY
MICHAEL C LAYNE                                                   152.00 003091

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/14/22 00054 10/01/22 13129560 202210 330-57200-46500                                     *            1,207.22

OCT POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        1,207.22 003092

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/10/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK NOS. 003084-003120                      PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/14/22 00073 9/15/22 437      202208 330-57200-46000                                     *            2,447.25
AUG GEN FAC MAINT

9/15/22 437      202208 330-57200-46100                                     *              281.70
AUG AMENITY RPR & RPLCMTS

9/15/22 437      202208 330-57200-51000                                     *               25.94
AUG OFFICE SUPPLIES

9/15/22 437      202208 330-57200-46201                                     *               96.46
AUG JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

9/22/22 438      202210 330-57200-60100                                     *              188.99
HALLWN GOODIE BAGS 10/29

10/01/22 439      202210 330-57200-46200                                     *              731.42
OCT JANITORIAL SERVICES

10/01/22 439      202210 330-57200-46400                                     *            1,125.00
OCT POOL MAINT SERVICES

10/01/22 439      202210 330-57200-34000                                     *            2,014.92
OCT CONTRACT ADMIN

10/01/22 439      202210 330-57200-34100                                     *            5,154.92
OCT FACILITY MANAGEMENT

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                              12,066.60 003093
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/14/22 00076 10/01/22 36609B   202210 320-53800-46400                                     *              850.00

OCT LAKE MANAGEMENT
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                              850.00 003094

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/14/22 00192 9/14/22 8295     202209 320-53800-46000                                     *            1,500.00

RMV LIVE OAK URGENTLY
OUTSET CAPITAL PARTNERS DBA TREECO                              1,500.00 003095

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/24/22 00107 10/11/22 SSI10799 202209 330-57200-34500                                     *               40.00

SEP EMPLOYMENT ADMIN FEE
10/11/22 SSI10799 202209 330-57200-34500                                     *               25.00

SEP EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULING
CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE                                       65.00 003096

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/24/22 00089 9/01/22 INV13464 202209 320-53800-46200                                     *            8,305.59

SEP LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
DOWN TO EARTH                                                   8,305.59 003097

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/24/22 00159 10/17/22 10172022 202210 330-57200-60100                                     *              300.00

11/5 EVENT
NORTH EAST FLORIDA ASTRONOMICAL                                   300.00 003098

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/24/22 00073 10/13/22 441      202209 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,530.38

SEP GEN FACILITY MAINT
10/13/22 441      202209 330-57200-46201                                     *              343.83

SEP JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/10/23          PAGE   3
*** CHECK NOS. 003084-003120                      PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/13/22 441      202209 330-57200-46100                                     *               53.96
SEP AMENITY RPRS/RPLC

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               1,928.17 003099
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/03/22 00190 7/31/22 4771375  202207 310-51300-48000                                     *            1,756.80

BDGT HEARING 7/8;7507614
7/31/22 4771375  202207 310-51300-48000                                     *              556.32

PUB HRNG NTC 7/15;7513376
CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS,LLC                                         2,313.12 003100

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/03/22 00054 11/01/22 13129561 202211 330-57200-46500                                     *            1,207.22

NOV POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        1,207.22 003101

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/03/22 00012 10/25/22 6707152  202210 310-51300-32300                                     *            3,750.00

FY23 SE2020A1-SE2020A2 TR
10/25/22 6707152  202210 310-51300-32300                                     *              290.63

INCIDENTAL EXPENSES
US BANK                                                         4,040.63 003102

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/04/22 00089 9/07/22 INV13534 202209 320-53800-46000                                     *              945.00

TREE TRIMMING
9/07/22 INV13534 202209 320-53800-46000                                     *            1,485.00

TREE TRIMMING
9/07/22 INV13534 202209 320-53800-46000                                     *            2,362.50

TREE TRIMMING
DOWN TO EARTH                                                   4,792.50 003103

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/18/22 00107 11/08/22 SSI10852 202210 330-57200-34500                                     *               70.00

OCT EMPLOYMENT FEE
11/08/22 SSI10852 202210 330-57200-34500                                     *               25.00

OCT EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULING
CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE                                       95.00 003104

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/18/22 00069 11/03/22 2022-238 202211 310-51300-48000                                     *               42.00

NOT 11.15 BOS MEETING
OSTEEN MEDIA GROUP - CLAY TODAY                                    42.00 003105

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/18/22 00006 10/03/22 86904    202210 310-51300-54000                                     *              175.00

FY23 SPECIAL DISTRICT FEE
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY                                175.00 003106

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/18/22 00073 8/31/22 435      202208 330-57200-34110                                     *            1,212.50

AUG FACILITY ASSISTANT
8/31/22 436      202208 330-57200-34200                                     *            2,268.89

AUG LIFEGUARDS

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/10/23          PAGE   4
*** CHECK NOS. 003084-003120                      PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

9/30/22 440      202209 330-57200-34110                                     *            1,675.00
SEP FACILITY ASSISTANT

11/01/22 442      202211 330-57200-46200                                     *              731.42
NOV JANITORIAL

11/01/22 442      202211 330-57200-46400                                     *            1,125.00
NOV POOL MAINTENANCE

11/01/22 442      202211 330-57200-34000                                     *            2,014.92
NOV CONTRACT ADMIN

11/01/22 442      202211 330-57200-34100                                     *            5,154.92
NOV FACILITY MANAGEMENT

11/02/22 443      202210 330-57200-60100                                     *            2,403.07
10.29 HALLOWEEN EVENT

11/08/22 444      202211 330-57200-60100                                     *               44.52
11.05 STARGAZING EVENT

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                              16,630.24 003107
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/18/22 00076 11/10/22 45527B   202211 320-53800-46400                                     *              850.00

NOV LAKE MAINTENANCE
11/10/22 670385   202207 320-53800-46400                                     *              850.00

JUL LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                            1,700.00 003108

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/22/22 00194 10/31/22 28656    202211 330-57200-46000                                     *              154.35

GENERAL FACILITY MAINT
ALLWAYS IMPROVING LLC DBA FITNESS P                               154.35 003109

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/22/22 00183 11/01/22 24488830 202211 320-53800-46200                                     *           11,662.29

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES,INC                              11,662.29 003110

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/22/22 00003 11/01/22 235      202210 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,069.17

NOV MANAGEMENT FEES
11/01/22 235      202210 310-51300-34000                                     *              100.00

NOV WEBSITE ADMIN
11/01/22 235      202210 310-51300-34000                                     *              116.67

NOV INFORMATION TECH
11/01/22 235      202210 310-51300-34000                                     *              416.67

NOV DISSENINATION SERVICE
11/01/22 235      202210 310-51300-34000                                     *                 .66

OFFICE SUPPLIES
11/01/22 235      202210 310-51300-34000                                     *               60.59

POSTAGE
11/01/22 235      202210 310-51300-34000                                     *               43.65

COPIES
11/01/22 235      202210 310-51300-34000                                     *               51.56

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,858.97 003111

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/10/23          PAGE   5
*** CHECK NOS. 003084-003120                      PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/22/22 00093 2/18/22 20222545 202211 330-57200-60100                                     *              650.00
HORSE DRAWN HAYRIDE

JACKSONVILLE CARRIAGE CO LLC                                      650.00 003112
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/22/22 00193 11/05/22 20220096 202211 330-57200-46100                                     *            1,190.00

AMEMITY REPAIRS& REPLAC
11/05/22 20220096 202211 330-57200-34500                                     *            1,190.00

SECURITY/MONITORING
KEATINGS COMMUNICATIONS                                         2,380.00 003113

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/22/22 00158 11/18/22 000085   202211 330-57200-60100                                     *            1,800.00

4CT.QTY 150 COOKIE KIT
ASHLEY SCHAFER DBA LIVE SWEET BY                                1,800.00 003114

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/22/22 00106 11/01/22 11012022 202210 330-57200-34500                                     *              152.00

SECURITY/MONITORING
MATTHEW EDMONSON                                                  152.00 003115

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/22/22 00106 11/01/22 11012022 202207 330-57200-34500                                     *              304.00

SECURITY/MONITORING
MATTHEW EDMONSON                                                  304.00 003116

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/22/22 00106 11/01/22 11012022 202208 330-57200-34500                                     *              608.00

SECURITY/MONITIRING
MATTHEW EDMONSON                                                  608.00 003117

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/22/22 00106 11/01/22 11012022 202209 330-57200-34500                                     *              475.00

SECURITY/MONITORING
MATTHEW EDMONSON                                                  475.00 003118

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/22/22 00176 10/20/22 102022   202210 330-57200-34500                                     *              456.00

SECURITY/MONITORING
MICHAEL C LAYNE                                                   456.00 003119

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/22/22 00152 10/28/22 19367981 202210 330-57200-46000                                     *              103.64

OCT PEST CONTROL
TURNER PEST CONTROL,LLC                                           103.64 003120

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 94,949.39

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               94,949.39

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO




















































































































































	Agenda
	III. C.        Election of Officers, Resolution 2023-02 
	IV. B.        Ratification of Pay Requisitions (047-050) 
	C. Change Orders (14)
	   VI. D.   1.      Report
	IX. A.        Approval of the Minutes of the November 15, 2022 Meeting 
	B.        Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending December 31, 2022 
	C.     Assessment Receipts Schedule
	D.        Approval of Check Register 



